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Bakersfield College Bakersfield
1801 Panorama Drive COLLEGE
Bakersfield, CA 93305 —

December 3, 2014

To whom it might concern,

My name is Dr. Kenward Vaughan from the Department of Chemistry at Bakersfield
College. This letter is to confirm that I am willing to work with Alexey Leontyev and
Richard Hyslop from the University of Northern Colorado and assist them in data
collection for their study titled “Development of a Stereochemistry Concept
Inventory.” The data collection will be conducted in an ethical manner and
participants’ confidentiality of responses will be assured.

If you have any questions regarding my involvement in the research project, feel

free to contact me via the address, phone, or email noted herein.

Sincerely,

QWMQA.%L\

Kenward Vaughan, Ph.D.
Professor of Chemistry
Chair, Department of Physical Science

(661) 395-4243
kvaughan@bakersfieldcollege.edu

Kern Community College District
1801 Panorama Drive - Bakersfield, CA 93305 + www.bakersfieldcollege.edu + Fax 661.395.4241 « Phone 661.395.4011
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To whom it may concern:
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BALL\JYSTATE
UNIVERSITY

Muncee, Indiana 473060445
Phone; 7652858060

My name is Dr. Ryan Jeske from the Department of Chemistry at Ball State University. This letter is
to confirm that | am willing to work with Alexey Leontyev and Richard Hyslop from the University of
Northern Colorado and assist them in data collection for their study titled “Development of a
Stereochemistry Concept Inventory.” The data collection will be conducted in an ethical manner and

participants’ confidentiality of responses will be assured.

If you have any questions regarding my involvement in the research project please contact me at the

address below.

Sincerely,
Ryan Jeske

2

Assistant Professor,

Ball State University Department of Chemistry
CP 305E

765-285-8078

rieske@bsu.edu
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RE: IRB Approval (stereochemitry test)
JoAnn Johnson [joann.johnson@usm.edu]
You replied on 10/22/2014 11:50 AM.

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 10:24 AM

To: Leontyev, Alexey
Hi Alexey,

I received the permission letter from Dr. Donahue, you're good to begin your survey.

Thank you,

Jo Ann Johnson

From: Leontyev, Alexey [mailto:Alexey.Leontyev(@unco.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 3:32 PM

To: Matthew Donahue; JoAnn Johnson

Subject: RE: IRB Approval (stereochemitry test)

Jo Ann,

Do I need to provide you with anything else? I have attached my IRB and approval. Dr. Donahue will

provide students with a link to the electronic version of the survey.

Thanks.

Alexey

Alexey Leontyev

Doctoral student,

Chemical Education Program

Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry University of Northern Colorado Campus Box 98 Greeley, CO
80639

Phone: 419-308-9472

Email: alexey.leontyev@unco.edu
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FW: Stereochemistry test

Joe Galusha [Joe.Galusha@wallawalla.edu]
Sent:Wednesday, December 03, 2014 9:39 AM
To: Leontyev, Alexey

Cc: Kyle Craig [Kyle.Craig@wallawalla.edu]
Dear Alexey,

I am pleased to inform you that the WWU EIRC has approved your research project to be done on our
campus. Please make the arrangements necessary for this to happen. I believe Dr. Craig will be your point
of contact.

Again, congratulations on this successful step in your program.

Joe Galusha, Chair
WWU EIRC

From: Leontyev, Alexey [mailto:Alexey.Leontyev(@unco.edu]
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 10:15 AM

To: Kyle Craig

Cc: Joe Galusha

Subject: RE: Stereochemistry test

Please find my application packet attached. I have also included original IRB from the University of
Northern Colorado along with copy of the instrument, consent form, and approval letter.

The electronic copy of the instrument is available here:
https://unco.col.qualtrics.com/SE/?SID=SV_INBCWh2PjdbffxP

Feel free to browse but please put in the last question that you are not a student so I can remove this entry
from a dataset.

Thanks,

Alexey Leontyev

Doctoral student,

Chemical Education Program

Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry University of Northern Colorado Campus Box 98 Greeley, CO
80639

Phone: 419-308-9472

Email: alexey.leontyev@unco.edu
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‘I“.'m WITTENBERG UNIVERSITY
UNIVERSITY INSTITUTIONAL REVIEW BOARD PETITION
Date:
October 17, 2014
Principal Investigator(s): Justin Houseknecht
Pete Hanson
Phone Number(s): 937-327-6437
937-327-6455
Email Address(es): jhouseknecht@wittenberg.edu
phanson@wittenberg.edu

If the PI is a student,
identify the faculty member

supervising the project:

Title of Research Project:  gtereochemistry Concept Inventory pilot

Please answer all questions:

1.

Summarize the objects of your research:

"The purpose of this study is to validate the Stereochemistry Concept Inventory" developed
by Alexey Leontyev in the Hyslop group at the University of Northern Colorado. Specifically,
the question addressed will be: "Can the Stereochemistry Concept Inventory prodce reliable
data and valid inferences for the assessment of important concepts of sterecochemistry?"
(quotes from IRB application of Alexey Leontyev, University of Northern Colorado)

Describe the subjects to be used, the selection process by which the subjects were chosen and
the procedures to be followed. (This should include a summary of instructions to the subjects,
and a description of their tasks).

All students in Chem 201 will be asked to complete a paper version of the Stereochemistry
Concept Inventory developed by the Hyslop group at the University of Northern Colorado.
This should take 15-20 minutes during a laboratory session. Completed surveys will be faxed
to the Hyslop group where they will be scored by Alexey Leontyev. We will be provided
with summary scores and topics that the instrument identified as most challenging for my
students.
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From: Ralph Lenz

Sent: Sunday, October 26, 2014 4:26 PM

To: Justin B. Houseknecht; Peter E. Hanson; Jeff A. Ankrom; Nancy S. Woehrle; Regina A. Post;
feltz@deltapsychologycenter.com; Ralph Lenz

Cc: June A. Viers

Subject: irb houseknecht-hanson

H Justin and Pete,

Your materials are in order and | see no probl ens
wi th expediting your request. So on behalf of the
Wtt IRB | am conmunicating our approval of your
petition.

Good luck with this project.

Ral ph

Wtt IRB chair

From: Justin B. Houseknecht

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 9:46 AM
To: Ralph Lenz

Cc: Peter E. Hanson

Subject: Chem 201 IRB petition

Ralph,

Pete and | would like to pilot a concept inventory in Chem 201 this Fall. If there are concerns or
omissions in the attached documents please let us know.

Thanks,

Justin



